

FW: G&M - Op-Ed

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 24 Apr 2018 16:47:46 -0400
Attachments: G&M Op-Ed_20180424 v4_clean.docx (21.93 kB); GM Op-Ed_20180424 v4_tracked.docx (26.31 kB)

Hi Cindy

Karen was good with the table. I had another call in to Energy – they said they should be getting back to me shortly on the fact-check.

Coming out of this morning's meeting, Comms has been working on a draft Op-Ed that could be used to complement the table. It's attached for your review, in clean and in tracked form that shows where the messaging is from.

Much of this messaging has been taken from our previous responses to the reporter, key messages from the issues note, and the table.

We can discuss after TBMB the approach

Thanks
Sarah

From: Tharani, Alisha (TBS)
Sent: April 24, 2018 4:16 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Cc: Vrancart, Kate (TBS)
Subject: RE: G&M - Op-Ed

Hi Sarah,

Sharing updated tracked and clean versions for your review.

From: Tharani, Alisha (TBS)
Sent: April 24, 2018 4:08 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Cc: Vrancart, Kate (TBS)
Subject: RE: G&M - Op-Ed

Hi Sarah,

I have an updated version I will share with you in 5 minutes

From: Tharani, Alisha (TBS)
Sent: April 24, 2018 3:43 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Cc: Vrancart, Kate (TBS)
Subject: G&M - Op-Ed

Hi Sarah,

For your and Cindy's review --

See attached for a draft version of the Op-Ed. Note that right now it's about 200 words too long – so let us know if/where you think there may be any opportunities to cut it down.

Any feedback you're able to share ASAP would be very much appreciated.

Thanks, Sarah.

Alisha

Alisha Tharani

Senior Issues & Media Advisor | Treasury Board Secretariat

416-327-3803 | Alisha.Tharani@ontario.ca